
 July 2011

Ruggle-it 
Testimonial

for
Extreme Horse 

Summer Itching

[ZOOM NOTE:  To clearly 
see this text, please use 
the '+' keys on the top of  

this screen to enlarge it to  
100% or greater]

All blacked out areas are text/names/descriptions that may contravene Veterinary Medicines  
Directorate regulation; text within [] has been inserted by this office.

From:  Mrs Liza Watson, Brecon
To:  Ruggles & Stopitall Ltd
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 11:03 AM
Subject: recommendation

To Whom It May Concern

I bought a 17.2 hh mare three years ago who came with sores and scars on the inside of her thighs, 
her teats, along her mid-line belly and under her muzzle and her tail was awful.  She has not actually 
got sweetitch but has a very itchy sensitive skin.

First I tried a very expensive fly rug but it was a huge effort to put it on and off on a daily basis and was 
so heavy and cumbersome for such a big horse.

I have followed an easy routine with Ruggles & Stopitall of shampooing her once a week with their 
special shampoo and oiling the vulnerable areas of underneath, tail, forelock and throat as and when 
needed and spraying her daily with the made up spray.

She is entirely free of rubbing and itching.  

She can go out in the field without a rug although I avoid the really itchy times of day and she is 
happy and well .  I recommend the regime wholeheartedly.
 
Liza Watson
www.info@trebinshunhouse.co.uk 
Nr Brecon, Powys, LD3

Many thanks to Mrs Watson for taking the time to write this feedback.
Note:  Whilst we are hugely grateful for all the telephone feedbacks we receive on our products, only ones received in writing will be considered for inclusion on this web or as part of 

any PR...so that readers have peace of mind that we're not making this up!  All quoted testimonials can be viewed at our offices.
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